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Nove 16, 1937 ¢

Dre Forrest Ce Allen,

Director of Physical Education,
University of Kansas,

Lawrence, Kansas,

Dear Doctors

By parcel post today I em sending you 100 of our
Field and Court Charts and also 100 of our Activities
Calendarse We believe these will give your majors some
excellent information,

In checking up on our supply of catalogs, I find
that I acted in haste in writing and suggesting that we
send a quantity of these, for I find that at the present
time our supply is rather low, There is a possibility
that I may be sble to pick up some from one of our other
stores but 1 do not imegine that you care especially about
the students having a catalog so I will not send them
unless they will actually be useful for reference purposes
in their class worke If the students doc have 2 need for
something of this kind, I amsure 1 can collect a sufficient

quantity so that each student may have one,

Very cordially,

P

CdsJP




